--—- Original Message -----

From: "Dnes,Walter [Ontario]" <Walter.Dnes(@ec.gc.ca>
To: "Bob Long" <longrj.longenv{wrogers.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 10:55 AM

Subject: RE: Lowndes Quarry, F Jamborough/Hamilton

Here's the output for Milton Kelso. Due to a couple of missing
months, I've patched in May 1977 data from 6153545 Hornby, and
February 1983 from 6159127 Valens. For water-holding-capacity 1
used 130 mm, based on your description of the soil. This is
between the standard values of 150 mm for loam and 100 mm for sand.

Walter Dnes

Engineering Climatology Technologist
Meteorological Service of Canada
4905 Dufferin St

Toronto, Ontario M3H 574

email walter.dnes(@ec.ge.ca

PHONE (416) 739-4365

FAX (416) 739-4446




Milton Kelso, ON. WATER BUDGET MEANS FOR THE PERIOD 1971-1986
DC20452

LAT.... 43.50 WATER HOLDING CAPACITY...130 MM HEAT INDEX... 35.90

LONG... 79.85 LOWER ZONE............... 78 MM Ao, 1.068
DATE TEMP (C} PCPN RAIN MELT PE AE DEF SURP SNOW SOIL ACC P
31- 1 -7.4 65 13 17 1 1 0 29 61 126 322
28- 2 -6.1 62 25 39 2 2 0 61 60 127 388
31- 3 ~.9 79 53 70 8 8 0 115 16 127 473
30- 4 6.0 74 Y 20 33 33 0 59 0 125 552
31~ 5 12.86 79 79 0 77 75 -2 i7 0 111 636
30- 6 17.0 82 82 0 107 100 -7 6 0 86 723
31- 7 20.4 67 67 0 131 118 -13 1 0 34 794
31- 8 15.4 94 o4 0 115 92 -23 0 0 36 895
30- 9 14.9 94 94 0 76 65 -11 12 0 53 9895
31-10 8.7 70 70 G 39 37 -2 9 G 77 72
30-11 2.8 86 77 5 i3 13 0 35 4 111 16l
31-12 -3.3 94 43 27 2 2 0 51 27 128 253
AVE 7.1 TTL 946 767 178 604 546 -58 385
Milton Kelso, ON. STANDARD DEVIATIONS FOR THE PERIOD 1971-1986

DC20492

DATE TEMP (C)}) PCPN RAIN MELT PE AR DEF SURP SNOW SQIL ACC P

3i-1 2.4 33 14 18 1 1 0 28 55 13 66
28~ 2 2.9 32 21 44 P 2 0 56 54 13 54
31- 3 2.3 33 32 51 6 6 0 63 37 14 49
30- 4 1.7 31 31 37 8 8 0 48 0 21 55
31- 5 1.8 35 35 0 12 14 8 28 G 34 78
30~ 6 1.2 37 37 0 8 28 26 13 0 37 20
31- 7 7 40 40 0 5 33 33 5 0 35 80
31- 8 1.1 50 50 0 7 34 36 0 0 46 65
30- 9 9 55 55 0 5 20 20 37 0 53 87
31-10 1.8 35 35 G 8 7 4 22 G 48 36
30-11 1.5 43 42 7 5 5 0 51 8 29 57
31i-12 2.4 23 24 16 3 3 0 41 23 4 62




Milton Kelso,

DC20492
YR MO

1971-
1971-
1971~
1971-
1971-
1871~
1971-
1971-
1971~
1871-10
1971-11
1971-12

Li=ls o B la I ¥y TSRV N

1872~
1872~
1972~
1972~
1972~
1972~
1872~
1972-
1972-
1972-10
1872-11
1572-12

WoJoUmdwdhop

1973~
1973~
1973-
1973-
1973-
1973-

WO -d U Wb

'_l
(]
~3
(P53
|
00 ~1 O U1 i (ad DD bt

ON.
TEMP (C) PCPN
-7.4 .0
-6.1 .G
~-.9 .0
6.0 .0
12.6 .0
17.0 .0
20.3 .0
13.4 .0
14.8 .0
12.8 48.6
2.6 42.4
-1.3 110.5
~5.89 63.4
-8.1 73.1
-4.0 100.0
3.0 65.0
13.4 68.8
15.6 142.4
19.8 62.6
18.7 86.3
15.6 75.9
6.4 96.6
L7 64.0
~2.8 95.8
-4.4 33.6
-7.5 66.0
2.9 143.6
6.3 46.1
10.7 79.9
18.4 78.0
20.8 51.7
21.4 37.4
15.4 62.5
10.9 152.2
3.6 107.7
-4.2 9%.¢
-5.9 90.8
-8.0 64.0
-.9 62.8
7.2 100.0
10.3 149.9
1l6.7 143.6
20.2 20.1
19.9 2z2.1
13.7 49.3
7.5 23.5
3.3 104.6
-1.3 55.7
~3.4 62.6
-3.9 104.6
~2.7 79.9
2.6 82.8
15.6 71.6
18.2 69.5
20.9 44.6
19.6 i39.2

WATER BUDGET VALUES FOR THE PERIOD 1971-1986
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